

DANIEL TAPUTU

4129 state highway 1, Tokoroa, Waikato 3491
+642041650237 - lildannytaputu@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hey guys I'm Daniel Taputu (Dan) 23 year old tokoroa boy, I'm seeking a career change and a chance to advance in something that I actually want to do I'm a quiet lad but once you know me you know me. I'm a teamplayer, hardworking, dependable. I enjoy playing guitar and enjoy learning harmonica as me new found passion.

SKILLS

Fast learner
Hard working

Passionate
Dependable

WORK HISTORY

02/2024 - Current **Head breaker out**
Knight logging - Tokoroa
Hooking logs for hauler
Tree faller
Hauler driver (UT)

12/2022 - 02/2024 **Breaker out**
Skipps logging - Cambridge
Head breaker out
Communicating log movements
Cutting logs to grade
Falling for cable yarding

10/2019 - 11/2021 **Breaker out / Tree Faller**
G white logging - Tokoroa
Cutting logs into grade
Breaking out for hauler
Operating forest machinery
Falling trees for cable yarding

05/2017 - 06/2019 **Relief milker**
Delta farms - Putaruru
Walking cows into milking shed
Cups on cups off
Cleaning milking shed
Identifying lame or sick cows

EDUCATION

Forest view - Tokoroa , South waikato